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Addendum No. 2
To
IDIQ for HVAC Systems Maintenance, Replacement & Installation (MRI) Services
Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”) No. DCAM-20-CS-RFQ-0002

Issued: Januarv 14. 2020

This Addendum No. 2 is issued on January 14, 2020. Except as modified hereby, the Request for
Qualifications (“RFQ”) remains unmodified.

Item # 1: The project information meeting’s attendees sign-in sheet is hereby attached as Exhibit A.

Item # 2: The Living Wage Notice and Living Wage Fact Sheet 2020 are hereby incorporated into this
RFQ and attached as Exhibit B.

B);e:'//) /ﬁ’[ Mﬁé Z&:"Lr" ( ?% ¢ iﬁ:ﬂ/ Date: 0///i/20 20
“~7Franklin Austin, CPPB, CPM -
Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 2



Exhibit A

The Project Information Meeting’s Attendees Sign-in Sheet
(EXHIBIT WILL APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE)
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Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”)
IDIQ for HVAC Systems Maintenance, Replacement & Installation (MRI) Services
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-CS-RFQ-0002

Project Information Meeting
January 14, 2020
11:00 A.M.

Sign-in Sheet

Name: ‘jm mq—o‘éo Phone: -1()’?)-';:“ - %35
Company: _INSOO (ol
Email Address: "&-;e.lqﬁ s @\ qm\c - \{‘ - CDn

Is your company a small busi ss enle ise? . YES o NO =

Type of services performed: Cﬂ\iﬁeeﬂ Y o crait aaneAlS, RWAL ceshod

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor" faam ﬁ:‘: "’)‘;:\m‘m fog>
&

Name: HAJ‘IU‘AL J’Wl‘ﬂﬁ Phone: ROA.¥ 83 0Y/9

Company:_DST

Email Address: KI. CS5Mi L &smail Lovn

Is your company a small business eHerpnse‘? YESo NO o

Type of services performed: fVAC , M aindrnc -
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? VM-&

Name: C law"an Bmu i Phone: 202 73¢4-128>
Company:____ /. c. Gary Ca.

Email Address:__ [lay lin B@ LULGARY. Coun

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO e~
Type of services performed: !

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _[7,'me_

Name: m‘&] (\)E\;\ li._ Phone: 202.- D2~/ OL@
Company: Complds Ry Sezyrues
Email Address: Sz 10 @ donohee . coaq

Is your company a small business enterpr/r? NO E/
LLV\]L/‘I / S{\’ \./lv

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a pnme or a subcontractor?

Name:  Nate N ) T Phone: 2 -5 Y¢ - 4 805
Company: S L frw s " :

Email Address:’_ py/ey W F ¥ Jrhwig  uJ -

Is your company a small bilsiness nterprise? YES 2~ NO o
Type of services performed: ;h { Jrvc

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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10.

11.

12.

Name: Ak \ CW B Phone: ,9»03"' l’l,c\l‘l‘o\’lé')

Company: /:E\\/ enced  Ener o

Email Address: T alooDr C 7= tntsny SS|WCIO- . (O
Is your company a small busmés; enterprise? //YES a~NO o

Type of services performed: _ Ewev ~ SVt

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subdodtractor?

Name: -Tﬂ-‘f Ras I Phone: §7 /- 24/- €90/

Company:_ So,vice. Mecdhanicel Tar,
Email Address:_ T2ZY(@ 3ERVNCEMELHTAMC. o

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES ¥ NO o
Type of services performed:  HWVYA(.  Sewite . Manilewier, 1A STAlaTon~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ Priang

Name: HMH( U V&‘Q‘S’N N Phone:_ =27 - Q;Z[ -G [

Company: THHA (N C c '
Email Address: {;\ hae <<ca @ Howoe wl- cann
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES )BC NO o

Type of services performed: —DES LM + RULLD:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 2 O(H -

Name: Er “a 0 ﬁr-hﬂ.ﬂs Phone: 270-¢93- oj¢
Company for;m-’-f fn}:_qnd 19" MNIELhaalt ol Seryited

Email Address: 4 /0. SULS, Cornm

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO g~
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: 6’"\"‘"9 2\/’:"/[f ¢ J¥ Phone: Q40 '4’(0/\”1?'?9

Company: K2 lly, H/4y 7
Email Address:_Z-hr/ ¢ 1ok, iy F/A (. ca 4.

Is your company a small business cnterpnse'? YESo NOo
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: len\,") é/OUﬁM Phone: 4’('?'3;]'5 "?O/ é
Company: & H GorrIne

Email Address:__v3ibin @ 9 s4n —Cov ‘o™

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES & NO o

Type of services performed: H'W-( Du,q,.. g?wfi/ &Mq oA fedast Works

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? A PM AL

Name: Zoveh 7 a,LIWLM Phone@ol)?.f £ 765 €

Company: A, Fne -

Email Address:__ njla @ 9 oM —CovP. o™

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: <, D B -

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pﬁm.-

Page of



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Name: KURT BED?NBﬁMl{'{? Phone 703 507 [44(

Company:__ ( :lllﬂﬂliﬂ |ZE!1£]
Email Address: ggI,sEng[Bﬁugﬂg [ﬂﬁ[ﬂ ggﬂ cem
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES % NO o

Type of services performed: LM / SELE F ELFORMAnCE

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ‘I’_E 9

Namell- 2oz LAUIMBDBIS | prone; 202- £23-23 16
(nmpan} “=n V) '}_J;\J r"{u”f*ldff’i’}'l AT f’f LRIt C ’N

Email Address: w’)*lh/’l ﬁ’q/’ “FTNe D ¢ ke G p < o)

Is your company a small business enterprise? ' YES ¥ NO o
Type of services performed: & C -

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ (FRINE=.

Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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10.

11.

12.

Name: \)‘K 8' n4 k Phone: 202 232 0% O
Company: ___[Yalec (nv SJyu i TAC -

Email Address:___\J|K € Paolec . rsGud .

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: M E D QC

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _PRime

Name: S}!U.Jl'.ﬂ.;,fn(_. } ;"Llll(, Phone: (! '73&‘(65555
Company: ' Welly e, —Tne

Email Address: <\ AN @ kelly [N~ C . Com

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES gf_ NO o

Type of services performed: e chane e
Interested in bidding as "1prime or a subcontractor? PO

Name: (4 GES o Phone:25¢0 687 -87¢ /
Company: v ‘U Toc

Email Address: {‘VLY ,U_’MLW

Is your company a small busmess enterpnsc YES o NO X
Type of services performed: 7&/)4‘&

Interested in bidding as a prime dr a subcontractor?

Name:_( [y ey S2. Phone: Fo(~734- 4585

Company:__{fe\ly Hupe
Email Address: C lLelle e I(p,lu vue, (on

Is your company a small business enterpnse? YES ﬁﬁ\ NO o
Type of services performed: Hvus . Meclurc X
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Peion &

Name: (Yoo r»li‘“[\ U:)ajfﬁf ' Phone: 232 -SA 20K O
Company:_Spoctcuns  ONaent

Email Address: pr st ean@Eanosa .

Is your company a small business cntc:jonse? YES ,k( NO o
Type of services performed: facihes + [Sx'slv="n'caly

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pr‘} NL

Name: ~ &, Phone: 202 - $5? -CH 70
Company: Cls

Email Address: BEN V@ COMHOE .com

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO A
Type of services performed: __FAC ILITIES AND oD A iows
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Plime

Name: Nm \!\ll\-\tu Phone:_301 -42 7-0047
Company:__ Rt & W Mewie | LIC Sovptie D eliivn

Email Address: l\U‘A Rolermecdhanre, | conn

Is your company a small busifiess enterprise? YES @ NO o
Type of services performed: Muac an.-\A lis Fi He
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ﬂ.r-fmé.
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Name: M&'ﬂ‘ b{m) , Phone: Zo2 - 432 -2067

Company:

Email Address: [~ OV~

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO =
Type of services performed: u‘ﬁg anttaL ‘ P‘& :

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 2am

Name: ?omir\\g, MAG o1 A Phone: €% €« 14350
Company: MALL) oL o

Email Address: =
Is your company a small business enterprise?
Type of services performed: PLumdive L RUAC

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? prime

Name:_ Mol Towber b Phone:__348 829 850

YES 0 NO g

Company: Magnolia

Email Address: | i = i¢h, Lom

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO x~
Type of services performed: Plumb: ing ¥ Hviae

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Prime

Name: /M LA TTOML}!\: Phone: (?gd' I 2/9 Zﬁ"f?

Company: L/VEBAH e (4L

Email Address:_ 72207, L7 7OmMIT @ LPELAUNIC . X

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NCVE
Type of services performed: ﬁ&/’ LY /7RIS | HrAC . { RSTATFE T
Interested in bidding as a prime or 4 subcoritractor? £ frﬁr/ /IR,

Name: David G eamwed Phone: 30\- T7R%- 400
Company:_kmemyan Com@UsTion TRPLTHES

Email Address: &j Rim Aud @ Aciinductwries.com
Is your company a‘small business enterprise? YES o0 NO

Type of services performed: H¥g-¢ - ™ €9

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'Pnc-.g [5%®

Nameﬁoém.ﬂ\] \ Lm'vcxf Phone:_202 - 4bS- 606 O

Company:_ L inpsay Couspry
Email Address: lmdbawc:ammn wamad .com

Is your company a small busmess enterprise? YES # NO o
Type of services performed: willy A goss ."a.?[acewe J‘Cﬂ’é "-“
I terested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __pathh qmw
W)‘M
Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page _of



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”)
IDIQ for HVAC Systems Maintenance, Replacement & Installation (MRI) Services
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-CS-RFQ-0002

Project Information Meeting
January 14, 2020
11:00 A.M.

Sign-in Sheet

Name:_#ADAE ou LERC Phone:_4+10 34 4070
Company:_ C(H S

Email Address:_ AoL1voeR. @ S - Hvac  Cord

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o0 NO m_
Type of services performed: _HECihancm. , PLaadingg < HvEc D[&
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _peo. ¢

Name: !(ng\; LO"’W Phone: 202--43% ~ 2223

Email Address=@i ta, . Lams @ ¥ Coniuat O :
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES & NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: S"'Q Mence Venson Phone: DO L-¢25-0¥%4
Company:__A's (o n |3 o LLC

Email Address:_ ¢ V&nson@® axascrviees]l. com

Is your company a small business enterprise? : YES a—NO o
Type of services performed: 5V AC_ {Dmiiny

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _°© PR a—

Name:_ Moammgd  Abdoi-fl Phone:__ 301~ 0% ~ 0900
Company:  \aonoeet.  \Jgaloees

Email Address:_Mapclulal il BeaokeigUontures com

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO g
Type of services performed: & ,/ Mecia

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ 41/ ¢

Name: Ay Gy Phone:_(380) 401 -0§00
Company: 2NN $ A SN N TN UNT)

Email Address:_O CaPen, (9 Dannedr weshnres. (00~

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES &= NO o
Type of services performed: _ Can\$ T uTU

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? E;g; YWA L

Page of



13.

14. -

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Name: &7 OZJL“‘?% Phone: A¥o Y29 (Y5©
Company: _C nro ey,

Email Address:_(rery . Ded heyes (o cnno s con

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES &~ NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: R Vc¥a D Phone:_ /o~ 713 2-4503%

Company:_JiAwa Mz~ )ding
Email Address:_ABost @ ghad fugdlding com
Is your company a small business enterprise; YES o NO o

Type of services performed: Mechenica
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _Sub>

Name: KQQ[ Re Qﬁlﬂﬁﬂ LG H Phone: 70 % - 507 ﬁ44,

Company:
Ema11Address. T. L, & CINNOU ‘5
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES ¥ NO o

Type of services performed: _ C M /SEL FE PEnREILN

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ Y [E S

Name: & 3 —0150
Company: i > i

Email Address: CUCEN B C oo taCor®. C ova

Is your company a small business enterprise? N YES s~NO ©
Type of services performed: _ 4= . AA .

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor" ot

Name: PAKRYC CoOBY A Phone: 202-313- §82¢
Company:  "PC GCEMERBL Cod STRUCTON (M.

Email Address:_"PARY L@ PeGec .coM
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES & NO o

Type of services performed: __ & C/e ™
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ PRI £

Nmezgﬁ?&m Phone:_ 20 2.-909- 6790
Company:

Email Address:_ daaness B a@sconsu | Ruo,., ne=+

Is your company a small business enterprise? O vES &~ NO o
Type of services performed: __[tU A
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Ve €.

Name: F;(‘?)u Q’R bd o) Phone: Z0Z- Dt [L4LD

Company:_ (= Sz

Email Address: O, Ly o € e —<ios (- o

Is your company 4 small busmess'{:nterprxsé" YES ¢~ NO o
Type of services performed: /7 O / CAA

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P,_r:m e

Page o
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CHRISTOPHER F. KELLY SR.
President

25 KELLY

HVA C | N C CEO anD FOUNDER

202-465-6060

8431 Old Marlboro Pike

Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 2301-D GEorGia AVENUE NW StE 800
website: kellyhvac.com Office Phone: 301/736-6535 WasninGron, DC 20001
ckelly @kellyhvac.com Fax: 301/736-3114 LINDSAYCOMPANY(@GMAIL.COM 8A, HunZo~g, EDWOSB, CBE

Keith Lomax

; President
DAVID P. GR.IMARD EP‘(' keith.lomax@rbkconstruction.com
AMERICAN COMBUSTION Sales Engineer I Cell: 202.438.2223/202.412.5860

INDUSTRIES, INC.
Serving you for over 40 years
MECHANICAL = ELECTRICAL = PLUMBING = CONTROLS

innesota Ave NE
24 HOUR EMERGENCY SERVICE 4635 Minne

Washington, DC 20019

7100 HOLLADAY TYLER ROAD, SUITE 233 = GLENN DALE, MD 20769 Phone: 202.735.0572
DIRECT: 240-487-2617 = TEL: 301-779-3400
CELL 301-440-6751 = FAX: 301-779-0425 Fax: 202 _575.2927
dgrimard@aciindustries com  www aciindustries com www.rbkconstruction.com

AL's Twin Air LLC

“Inspired By Passion, Driven By Results"

Ryan Bost

rbosr@mondmwe|ding.com @
Print Name:

301.948.9330 ofFice @
N 410.782.9503 ceLL
d 2701 Back Acre Circle

WELDING & FABRICATORS, INC. Mt. Airy, MD 21771

HVAC Technician

" ota@ataservices1.com
Office: (202) 388-8888

=
CINNIOVAS nc DAVID P. GRIMARD

AMERICAN comausnon Sales Engineer
INDUSTRIES, INC.
Serving you for over 40 years

MECHANICAL = ELECTRICAL » PLUMBING = CONTROLS
24 HOUR EMERGENCY SERVICE

Kurt A Bedenbaugh

Erineet Mas

kurt bedenbaugh@cinnovas com

Cinnovas Development Group T 202 469 3446 7100 HOLLADAY TYLER ROAD, SUITE 233 = GLENN DALE, MD 20769
910 17th Street NW, Suite 400 £ 703 507.1441 DIRECT: 240-487-2617 » TEL: 301-779-3400
Washington, DC 20006 F 202 315 3991 CELL 301-440-6751 » FAX: 301-779-0425

dgrimard@aciindustries com & www. aciindustries com



EE AN '\: -
SYNEIRGY g o8 (fgsmes

Mechanical Inc.

Service Division
4419 Baltimore Avenue

James P. Whitty Bladensburg, MD 20710
President Phone 301-927-0040

Fax 301-927-0079

Jjwhitty@rrmechanical.com

ENERGY SOLUTIONS

Akili Cooper, Sr. MBA

Senior Sales Executive

acooper@sls-solutions.com
202-494-0463:

6838 6th Street NW
Washington, DC 20012
www.sls-solutions.com

Simon Development & Construction Corp

General Contractors/Construction Management
Roads, Commercial/Residential Construction
& IT/Network Services

lkeazo Okwumabua
Vice President

Tel: (202) 829-3316

7600 Georgia Ave, NW Ste. #409
Fax: (202) 829-0146

Washington., DC 20012

Email:simondcc@simondccorp.com
www.simondccorp.com

Primary Integration Mechanical Services

Bryan Demps

Phone:240-893-0161

Website: www.pimsvcs.com

PARSIA AKBARI
Froject Manager G C S “ S I G A L

0202.944.6600
3020 Yost Place NE
Washington, DC 20018



BANNEKER VENTURES

Ameenah Capers

1738 Elton Road, Suite 215
Silver Spring, MD 20903
(917) 578-0356 Cell

(301) 408-0800 Main

(301) 408-0802 Fax

5335 Wisconsin Avenue NW, Suite 440
Washington, DC 20015

(202) 393-5460 Main

(202} 393-5462 Fax
acapersi@bannekerventures.com

www.bannekerventures.com
SBA, 8(a), HUBZone, SB, SDB

MEREDITH WATSON
Business Development Officer

mwatson@smusa.us
C 202.870.3469
O 202.546.2080

WWwW.smusa.us
1229 Pennsylvania Ave SE
Washington, DC 20003

i

/ﬁ\

We manage your present so
you can realize your future.



Exhibit B

Living Wage Notice and Living Wage Fact Sheet 2020
(EXHIBIT WILL APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE



THE LIVING WAGE ACT OF 2006
D.C. Official Code §§ 2-220.01 — 2-220.11
Recipients of new contracts or government assistance shall pay affiliated employees and subcontractors who
perform services under the contracts no less than the current living wage.
Effective January 1, 2020 until June 30, 2020, the living wage rate is $14.65 per hour.

Effective July 1, 2020, the living wage rate and the minimum wage rate are $15.00 per hour.

The requirement to pay a living wage applles to:
= All recipients of contracts in the amount of $100,000 or more, and all subcontractors that receive

$15,000 or more from the funds received by the recipient from the District of Columbia, and

* Al recipients of government assistance in the amount of $100,000 or more, and all subcontractors of
these recipients that receive $50,000 or more from the government assistance received by the
ipient from the District of Columbia.

“Contract” means a written agrecment between a recipient and the District government
“Government assistance” means a grant, loan, or tax increment financing that result in a financial benefit
| from an agency, commission, instrumentality, or other entity of the District government.
| “Affiliated emplovee” means any individual employed by a recipient who received compensation directly
| from government assistance or a contract with the District of Columbia government, including employees of
| the District of Columbia, any employee of a contractor or subcontractor of a recipient who performs
services pursuant to government assistance or contract. The term “affiliated employee” does not include
those individuals who perform only intermittent or incidental services with respect to the contract or
government assistance or who are otherwise cmployed by the contractor, recipient, or subcontractor.

Certain exemptions apply: 1) contracts or agreements subject to wage determinations required by federal law
which are higher than the wage required by this Act; 2) Existing and future collecting bargaining agreements,
provided that the future agreements results in employees being paid no less than the current living wage; 3)

| contracts for electricity, telephone, water , sewer performed by regulated utilities; 4) contracts for services needed
immediately to prevent or respond to a disaster or imminent threat declared by the Mayor; 5) contracts awarded to
recipients that provide trainees with services, including but not limited to case management and job readiness
services, provided the trainee does not replace employees; 6) employees under 22 years of age employed during a
school vacation period, or enrolled as a full-time student who works less than 25 hours per week; 7) tenants or
retail establishments that occupy property constructed or improved by government assistance, provided there is no
receipt of direct District government assistance; 8) employees of nonprofit organizations that employ not more
than 50 individuals and qualify for 501(c)(3) status; 9) Medicaid provider agreements for direct care services to
Medicaid recipients, provided, that the direct care service is not provided through a home care agency, a
community residence facility, or a group home for persons with intellectual disabilities as those terms are defined
in section 2 of the Health-Care and Community Residence Facility, Hospice, and Home Care Licensure Act of

| 1983; D.C. Official Code § 44-501; and 10) contracts or agreements between managed care organizations and the
Health Care Safety Net Administration or the Medicaid Assistance Administration to provide health services.

Home Care Final Rule: The Department of Labor extended overtime protections to home care workers and
workers who provide companionship services. Employers within this industry are now subject to recordkeeping
provisions.

Each recipient and subcontractor of a recipicnt shall provide this notice to each affiliated employee covered by this notice, and
shall also post this notice in a conspicuous site in its place of business, All recipients and subcontractors shall retain payroll
records created and maintained in the regular course of business under District of Columbia law for a period of at least 3 years.

To file a claim, visit: Department of Employment Services , Office of Wage-Hour, 4058 Minnesota Avenue, NE, Suite 3600,
Washmglon D.C. 20019; call: (202) 671-1880; or file your elaim on-line: does.de.g 0v. Go to “Flle a Clnlm” tab.




GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Department of Employment Services

Y K %
MURIEL BOWSER DR. UNIQUE MORRIS-HUGHES

EeT
MAYOR —— DIRECTOR

LIVING WAGE ACT FACT SHEET

The Living Wage Act of 2006, D.C. Official Code §§ 2-220.01 ~ 2-220.11, provides that District of Columbia
government contractors and recipients of government assistance (grants, loans, tax increment financing) in the
amount of $100,000 or more shall pay affiliated employee wages at no less than the current living wage rate.

Effective January 1, 2020 until June 30, 2020, the living wage rate is $14.65
per hour.
Effective July 1, 2020, the living wage rate and the minimum wage rate are
$15.00 per hour.

Subcontractors of D.C. government coniractors who receive $15,000 or more from the contract and subcontractors of
the recipients of government assistance who receive $50,000 or more from the assistance are also required to pay
their affiliated employees no less than the current living wage rate.

“Affiliated employee” means any individual employed by a recipient who receives compensation directly from
government assistance or a contract with the District of Columbia government, including any employee of a
contractor or subcontractor of a recipient who performs services pursuant to government assistance or a coniract.
The term “affiliated employee™ does not include those individuals who perform only intermitient or incidental
services with respect to the government assistance or contract, or who are otherwise employed by the contractor,
recipient or subcontractor.

Exemptions - The following contracts and agreements are exempt from the Living Wage Act:

1. Contracts or other agreements that are subject to higher wage level determinations required by federal
law (i.e., if a contract is subject to the Service Contract Act and certain wage rates are lower than the
District’s current living wage, the contractor must pay the higher of the two rates);

2. Existing and future collective bargaining agreements, provided that the future collective bargaining
agreement results in the employee being paid no less than the current living wage;

3. Contracts for electricity, telephone, water, sewer or other services provided by a regulated utility;

4. Contracts for services needed immediately to prevent or respond to a disaster or imminent threat to
public health or safety declared by the Mayor;

5. Contracts or other agreements that provide trainees with additional services including, but not limited

lo, case management and job readiness services, provided that the trainees do not replace employees
subject to the Living Wage Act;

4058 Minnesota Ave, N.E. * Suite 3600 » Washington, D.C. 20019 ¢ Office: 202.671.1900



6. An employee, under 22 years of age, employed during a school vacation period, or enrolled as full-time
student, as defined by the respeclive institution, who is in high school or at an accredited institution of
higher education and who works less than 25 hours per week; provided that he or she does not replace
employees subject to the Living Wage Act;

7. Tenants or retail establishments that occupy property consiructed or improved by receipt of
government assistance from the District of Columbia; provided, that the tenant or relail establishment
did not receive direct government assistance from the District of Columbia;

8. Employees of nonprofit organizations that employ not more than 50 individuals and qualify for taxation
exemption pursuant to Section 501 (c) (3) of the Intemal Revenue Code of 1954, approved August 16,
1954 (68 A Stat. 163; 26. U.S.C. §501(c)(3));

9. Medicaid provider agreements for direct care services to Medicaid recipients, provided, that the direct
care service is not provided through a home care agency, a community residence facility, or a group
home for persons with intellectual disabilities as those terms are defined in section 2 of the Health-Care
and Community Residence Facility, Hospice, and Home Care Licensure Act of 1983; D.C. Official
Code § 44-501; and

10. Contracts or other agreements between managed care organizations and the Health Care Safety Net
Administration or the Medicaid Assistance Administration to provide health services.

Enforcement

The Department of Employment Services (DOES) Office of Wage-Hour and the D.C. Office of Contracting and
Procurement share monitoring responsibilities.

Home Care Final Rule: The Department of Labor extended overtime protections to home care workers
and workers who provide companionship services. Employers within this industry are now subject to
recordkeeping provisions.

If you leam that a contractor subject to this law is not paying at least the current living wage, you should report it to
the contracting officer. If you believe that your employer is subject to this law and is not paying at least the current
living wage, you may file a complaint with the DOES Office of Wage - Hour, located at 4058 Minnesota Avenue,
N.E. Suite 3600, Washington, D.C. 20019, call (202) 671-1880, or file your claim on-line: www.does.dc.gov. Go to
“File a Claim” tab.

For questions and additional information, contact the Office of Contracting and Procurement at (202) 727-0252 or the
Department of Employment Services on (202) 671-1880.

Please note: This fact sheet is for informational purposes only as required by Section 106 of the Living Wage Act. It should not
be relied on as a definitive ssatement of the Living Wage Act or any regulations adopted pursuant to the law.





